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From: Costa, Lauren on behalf of Miller, Camille
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Jordan Meinster
Cc: Costa, Lauren; Grueneberg, Susan; Miller, Camille
Subject: PKUP4002US/00608169 - U.S. Copyright Registration No. TX 9-392-937 for
PICKUPUSAFITNESS.COM (May 2024)

Attachments: PICKUPUSAFITNESS.COM Copyright Reg.pdf
May 28, 2024

Jordan Meinster

CEO

PickUp USA, LLC

556 S. Fair Oaks Ave., #101-455
Pasadena, California 91105

Re:  U.S. Copyright Registration No. TX 9-392-937 for PICKUPUSAFITNESS.COM (May 2024)
Our Ref.: PKUP4002US/00608169

Dear Jordan:

We are pleased to report that the Certificate of Registration for the content on the website located at
http://www.pickupusafitness.com issued as Registration No. TX 9-392-937, which is enclosed for your
records.

For works for hire, the duration of copyright is currently ninety-five (95) years from the year of its first
publication, or a term of one hundred and twenty years (120) from the year of its creation, whichever expires
first. Since this work is published, this particular copyright endures 95 years from 2024, or until December 31,
21109.

The copyright notice should read “©2024 PickUp USA, LLC. All Rights Reserved.”

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. Thank you for the opportunity to assist you in
this matter.

Sincerely,

COZEN O'CONNOR

By: Camille M. Miller

CMM:lc
Camille M. Miller (she/her)

' “GO‘ZEM Co-Chair, Intellectual Property Department | Cozen O'Connor
) il One Liberty Place, 1650 Market Street Suite 2800 | Philadelphia, PA 19103

s
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Certificate of Registration

Title

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

Adia [ttt

United States Register of Copyrights and Director

Registration Number

TX 9-392-937

Effective Date of Registration:
May 10, 2024

Registration Decision Date:
May 22, 2024

Title of Work:

Completion/Publication
Year of Completion:

Date of 1st Publication:
Nation of 15t Publication:

Author

PICKUPUSAFITNESS.COM Website (2024)

2024
May 09, 2024
United States

° Author:
Author Created:

Work made for hire:
Domiciled in:

Copyright Claimant

PickUp USA, LLC

text, photograph(s), artwork, compilation of new and revised text, and new and
preexisting photographs and drawings

Yes

United States

e Copyright Claimant:

Limitation of copyright claim

Material excluded from this claim:
Previous registration and year:

New material included in claim:

Certification

_PickUp USA.LLC

556 S. Fair Oaks Ave., #101-455, Pasadena, CA, 91105, United States

text, photograph(s), artwork, prior text, photographs, compilation of text, and
photographs.
PA0002371733, 2022

text, photograph(s), artwork, new and revised text, photographs, and drawings,
and compilation of new and revised text, and new and preexisting photographs

Name:
Date:

Camille M. Miller
May 10, 2024
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Registration #: 'TX0009392937
Service Request #: 1-13820327611

Cozen O'Connor

Camille M Miller

One Liberty Place

1650 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103 United States



